Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Veron,

Jessie <jessie.ong@panpacificleasing.com.sg>

Monday, 21 March 2022 6:51 PM

Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

SUR; edmund@panpacificleasing.com.sg; carrin@panpacificleasing.com.sg;
terence.liew@panpacificleasing.com.sg

RE: GBJ3590S - OD DV - DOA: 06.12.2021

DV GBJ3590S.pdf; INV GBJ3590S.pdf

Please find attached file for DV & Repair Invoice.

Please assist to upload in merimen soonest.

Thanks

Regards,
Jessie Ong
Accident Claim Supervisor

Tel: +65 8723 3003

| jessie.ong@panpacificleasing.com.sg

PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD
EFFICIENT MOTOR & ENGINEERING WORKS PTE LTD (Workshop)

37 Loyang Way
Singapore 508734
www.PanPacificLeasing.com.sg

Disclaimer: This email is intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. It contains privileged and confidential information. If you have

received this email by error, please notify the senderimmediately and delete it from your system.

Unauthorised use, copying or dissemination of any information in the email is prohibited. Due to the inherent nature of internet

communication, we are not liable for damages caused by any computer virus that may be transmitted.

Kindly note that in accordance with the latest measures introduced by the Government to curb the
spread of the Covid-19 virus, our response may be delayed., seek your understanding on the same.

NOTE : WE HAVE RELOCATED TO : 37 LOYANG WAY 5(508734)




Pan Pacific Leasing's
Inaugural Brand Ambassador

CHRISTOPHER LEE




